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May 31, 2018 

Honorable Daniel Bickell 
Deputy Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Clearstream Banking S.A. v. Peterson, No.: 17-1529; 
Banca UBAE, S.p.A. v. Peterson, No.: 17-1530; and 

Liviu Vogel, Partner 
T: 646.843 .1909 I F: 646.843 .1910 

lvogel@salonmarrow.com 

Bank Markazi; a/k/a The Central Bank oflran v. Peterson, No.: 17-1534 

Dear Mr. Bickell: 

I am counsel for respondents in the above-referenced matters, which arise out of the 
same case. On May 10, 2018, a certiorari petition was docketed in each of these matters. Unless 
extended by the Court, the responses would be due on June 11 , 2018. For the reasons that follow 
and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and including July 
11 , 2018. 

Because there are three separate petitions filed by petitioners in this case, this extension is 
requested to allow adequate time to consider and respond to the petitions. In addition, I am 
currently engaged in drafting appellee briefs in coordination with counsel for other appellees in 
two appeals at the Second Circuit after a month-long, multi-party complex trial in 
Kirschenbaum, et al. , v. 650 Fifth Avenue Company, et al. (No. 17-3278(L)) and Kirschenbaum, 
et al., v. 650 Fifth Avenue Company, et al.(No. 17-3682(L)). 

For these reasons, I ask that a 30 day extension be granted. Thank you for your attention 
to this matter. 

Attachment 
LV:rcj 

~~ 
Liviu Vogel 

cc: all counsel on attached service list 
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James P. Bonner 
Patrick L. Rocco 
Susan M. Davies 
Stone Bonner & Rocco LLP 
145 West 45111 Street, Suite 701 
New York, NY 10036 
(212) 239-4340 
j bonner@lawssb.com 

Counsel for Peterson Respondents 

Jeffrey A. Lamken 
MoloLamken LLP 
The Watergate, Suite 660 
600 New Hampshire Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 2003 7 
(202) 556-2000 
jlamken@mololamken.com 

Counsel of Record for Petitioner, 
Bank Markazi 
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SERVICE LIST 

Benjamin S. Kaminetzky 
Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP 
450 Lexington Avenue 
New York, NY 10017 
(212) 450-4000 
ben.kaminetzky@davispolk.com 

Counsel of Record for Petitioner, 
Clearstream Banking SA. 

Ugo Colella 
Duane Morris LLP 
505 9111 Street, N.W., Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20004 
(202) 776-5219 
ucolella@duanemorris.com 

Counsel of Record for Petitioner, 
Banca UBAE, Sp.A. 


